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Carl Stott

From: Carl Stott

Sent: 05 June 2022 22:26

To: 'inquiryappeals@planninginspectorate.gov.uk’;
development.control@charnwood.gov.uk

Cc: Matthew Mortonson

Subject: Land off Leconfield Road, Nanpantan, Loughborough

Attachments: pre_notification_of_appeal__2022_06_05.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

We act on behalf of Bowbridge Homes (Nanpantan) Ltd. in relation to the above-referenced site.
Following the Council’s refusal of outline planning permission for the residential development of the site
for up to 30no. dwellings and associated works, please find attached our notice of intention to appeal
this decision to the Planning Inspectorate via the Inquiry procedure. This notification to you aligns with
procedural requirements following the Rosewell Review and further information will be provided to you
in due course by way of the formal submission of the appeal.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Kind Regards

Carl Stott

Director
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TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
APPEAL UNDER SECTION 78

Notification of intention to submit an appeal

Under the provisions of Recommendation 3 of the Rosewell Review into
inquiry appeals, this notification is to give the Local Planning Authority and
Planning Inspectorate not less than 10 working days’ notice of an intention
to submit a planning appeal where the appellant will request the inquiry
procedure.

The appeal will be against: Charnwood Borough Council.

For: Refusal of application for outline planning permission.

Appellant name: Bowbridge Homes (Nanpantan) Ltd.

Site address: Land off Leconfield Road, Nanpantan, Loughborough.

Description of development: Outline application for residential
development with associated infrastructure for up to 30 dwellings,
including detail of associated point of access. All other matters
(landscaping, scale, layout and appearance) reserved.

Planning application number: P/20/2199/2
Likely submission date of appeal: 20" June 2022.

Proposed duration of inquiry in days: 3 days.



